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From: Jim Chalmers Public <Jim.Chalmers@treasury.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2024 11:43 AM
To: Kate.Chaney.MP@aph.gov.au
Subject: Correspondence from the Treasurer [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Chaney MP - Lockup.pdf

OFFICIAL 
 
Good morning 
 
Please find attached correspondence from the Treasurer in relation to arrangements for the 2024-25 Budget lock-up 
at Parliament House on Tuesday 14 May. 
 
Kind regards 
________  
 
Office of the Hon Jim Chalmers MP | Treasurer  
P +61 2 6277 7340  
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Parliament House Canberra ACT 2600 Australia 
Telephone: (02) 6277 7340

People should not attend if they feel unwell. 

Please forward a list of your lock-up attendees, to budgetcommunications@treasury.gov.au no later than 
Tuesday 30 April 2024. If you have any questions, please contact Treasury’s Budget Communications team 
on 02 6263 3788.

Yours sincerely

The Hon Jim Chalmers MP
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From: Min Processing
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 11:21 AM
To: kate.chaney.mp@aph.gov.au
Subject: Correspondence from the Hon Jim Chalmers MP - MC22-008209 

[SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Attachments: MC22-008209 Signed Letter.pdf

UNOFFICIAL 
 
Dear Ms Chaney 
 
On behalf of the Treasurer - the Hon Jim Chalmers MP, please refer to the attached correspondence. 
 
Please note, a hard copy of this correspondence will not follow. 
 
Kind Regards 
Ministerial Correspondence Team 
Department of the Treasury 
Langton Crescent  PARKES  ACT  2600 

 
 

UNOFFICIAL 
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From: Chalmers, Jim (MP) <Jim.Chalmers.MP@aph.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 March 2023 4:19 PM
To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU)
Subject: FW: Letter from Kate Chaney MP
Attachments: Letter from Kate Chaney to Treasurer re APRA and ADI 29.03.23.pdf

 
 

From:  (K. Chaney, MP) On Behalf Of Chaney, Kate (MP Office) 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 March 2023 2:57 PM 
To: Chalmers, Jim (MP)  
Subject: Letter from Kate Chaney MP 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please find attached a letter from Kate Chaney MP for the attention of The Honourable Dr Jim Chalmers MP. 
Do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions. 
 
Kind Regards, 

 

Cnr The Boulevard and Floreat Ave 
Floreat WA 6014 
08 9388 0288 
www.katechaney.com.au 
 

  

 
 
We acknowledge the Whadjuk Noongar people as the Traditional Custodians of this land 
and we pay our respects to their Elders past and present. 
 
 

s 22s 22

s22

s22

s22

UTD
Text Box
FOI 3791 - Document 3



UTD
Text Box
FOI 3791 - Document 3A



1

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2024 5:48 AM
To: Chalmers, Jim
Cc:  Crawford, Claudia
Subject: FW: Proposed Amendments to FMIA [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 24084 Chaney.docx

OFFICIAL 

 
Jim – passing on an email Kate Chaney has tried to send to you directly.  
 
We will come back to you on proposed next steps on points raised by cross-benchers, including the amendments 
and quesƟons from Kate below.  
 
Thanks 

 
 

 

OFFICIAL 

From: Chaney, Kate (MP) <Kate.Chaney@aph.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 7:38 PM 
To: J. Chalmers, MP @aph.gov.au> 
Cc:  < TREASURY.GOV.AU>;  (K. Chaney, MP) 
< aph.gov.au>;  @TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Subject: Proposed Amendments to FMIA 
 
Dear Treasurer, [perhaps not the right email address? Sorry!] 
 
Thank you for your time today and for considering my proposed amendments (attached). 
 

1. Requiring a sector assessment 
 
As far as I can see, there is no definitive requirement for a sector assessment before Future Made in Australia 
support can be provided. If there is an explicit requirement, please let me know where. 
 
If this is not explicit, one option to ensure that no support is given prior to a sector assessment being 
undertaken would be to include the following (and attached) amendment: 
 

11A Requirements before providing Future Made in Australia support 
Future Made in Australia support must not be provided to a person in relation to a sector unless: 
(a) a sector assessment for the sector is conducted in accordance with section 8; and 
(b) the sector assessment report recommends that the support be provided. 

[sector assessment requirements for support] 
 

2. Update sector assessments 
 
We didn’t discuss this, but I am proposing that sector assessments be reviewed periodically to ensure they 
remain current and required. My concern is that this will be a fast moving space and the attractiveness of 
sectors may change. 
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The proposed amendment is inserted after Clause 6, page 8 (after line 19), at the end of clause, to say: 
 

(6) If a sector assessment has previously been conducted for a sector and Future Made in Australia 
support has been provided in relation to the sector, the Minister must, by notifiable instrument, 
direct the Secretary to conduct a supplementary sector assessment for the sector at least once 
every 5 years. 

[conducting supplementary sector assessments] 
 
I would welcome any feedback/further discussion. 
 
Thanks and regards 
Kate 
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From: Jim Chalmers Public <Jim.Chalmers@treasury.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 31 July 2023 3:01 PM
To: kate.chaney.mp@aph.gov.au
Subject: Letter from Kate Chaney MP [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Ltr - Tsr to Chaney - Constituent Representation.pdf

Good afternoon 
 
Please see attached correspondence from the Treasurer to the Member for Curtin. 
 
Thank you  
________  
 
Office of the Hon Jim Chalmers MP | Treasurer  
P +61 2 6277 7340  
 
 

 
OFFICIAL 

From:  (K. Chaney, MP) @aph.gov.au> On Behalf Of Chaney, Kate (MP Office) 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 March 2023 2:57 PM 
To: Chalmers, Jim (MP) <Jim.Chalmers.MP@aph.gov.au> 
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
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THE HON JIM CHALMERS MP 
TREASURER 

 
Parliament House Canberra ACT 2600 Australia  

Telephone: (02) 6277 7340 

 

Ref:  MC23-005697  

 

Monday, 31 July 2023 

 

 

 

Ms Kate Chaney MP  

Member for Curtin  

PO Box 186  

FLOREAT  WA  6014 

 

 

 

Dear Kate 

 
Thank you for your representation on 29 March 2023 on behalf of your constituent, concerning the 

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority’s authorisation process for new authorised deposit-taking 

institutions (ADIs) and the process for their implementation. 

 

APRA’s approach to new locally-incorporated entrants in the banking industry is set out in an information 

paper released in August 2021, ADIs: New entrants – a pathway to sustainability. 

 

I am advised that prior to the information paper being finalised, APRA undertook a robust consultation 

process, that included the release of a consultation paper in March 2021. Further, I understand that following 

the consultation period, APRA released a response paper that detailed APRA’s responses to the feedback 

received during consultation. APRA also consulted with the then Office of Best Practice Regulation (OBPR), 

which works to ensure Government policy and decisions are supported by the best possible evidence and 

analysis. 

 

As an independent statutory authority, there is no requirement that information papers are independently 

reviewed. However, as you would be aware, there is significant Parliamentary oversight of APRA and the 

approach it takes to fulfilling its mandate.  

 

While it is important to ensure that new entrants can be granted a licence, it’s critical that there is an 

appropriate balance between supporting entities to enter and thrive in the banking sector, while also 

ensuring financial system stability and protecting the interests of depositors. 

 

Thank you again for your letter. 

 
 
Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Hon Jim Chalmers MP 
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From: Jim Chalmers Public <Jim.Chalmers@treasury.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 6 July 2023 11:52 AM
To: kate.chaney.mp@aph.gov.au
Subject: Response to Letter from Kate Chaney MP [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Ltr - Tsr to Chaney - Constituent Representation.pdf

Good morning 
 
Please see attached correspondence from the Treasurer to Kate Chaney MP. Apologies for the 
delay in response time. 
 
Don’t hesitate to reach out if the office can do anything further to assist. 
 
 
Thank you  
________  
 
Office of the Hon Jim Chalmers MP | Treasurer  
P +61 2 6277 7340  
 
 
 

 

From:  (K. Chaney, MP) @aph.gov.au> On Behalf Of Chaney, Kate (MP Office) 
Sent: Thursday, 22 December 2022 7:35 PM 
To: Chalmers, Jim (MP) <Jim.Chalmers.MP@aph.gov.au> 
Subject: Letter from Kate Chaney MP 
 
Good evening, 
 
Please find attached a letter from Kate Chaney MP to the Hon Dr Jim Chalmers MP. 
A hard copy will not follow. 
 
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

 

Ref:  MC22-018341  

 

Wednesday, 5 July 2023 

 

 

 

Ms Kate Chaney MP 

Member for Curtin  

PO Box 186  

FLOREAT  WA  6014 

 

 

 

Dear Kate 

 
Thank you for your representation on 21 December 2022 on behalf of your constituent  

concerning the application of goods and services tax (GST) to exercise physiology. I apologise for the delay 

in responding to you. 

 

I recognise the value that exercise physiology can provide to members of the community to support their 

wellbeing. It is important for the Government to consider whether there are appropriate mechanisms to 

support the many valuable services provided in society.  

 

The GST applies broadly to goods and services with only a limited number of exemptions in areas such as 

health and education. Limiting the number of exemptions helps to minimise complexity in the GST system.  

 

To meet the requirements to be GST-free under section 38-10 of the GST Act, exercise physiology would 

need to be performed by a recognised health professional and be recognised by that health profession as 

being necessary for the treatment of the recipient. 

 

The revenue from the GST, though levied by the Commonwealth Government, is provided to the states and 

territories. This provides a secure source of funding to assist them in providing essential services, such as 

health and education. Under Commonwealth legislation and the Intergovernmental Agreement on Federal 

Financial Relations, changing the application of GST, such as to exercise physiology services, would require 

the unanimous support of the states and territories. 

 

I appreciate the time you have taken to convey concerns with the current system. The 

Government welcomes the views of the public in relation to matters of public policy and values the interest 

that the public takes in these issues. 

 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

 

 

 
The Hon Jim Chalmers MP 
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